NEW MEXICO ENERGY, MINERALS and
NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

BILL RICHARDSON Mark E. Fesmire, P.E.
Governor Director
Joanna Prukop Oil Conservation Division
Cabinet Secretary

November 16, 2005

Hon. David R. Catanach

Hearing Examiner

Oil Conservation Division

Re: Case No(l/l3/253; ﬂpplication of the Division to require Spence Energy to plug well.
\

Dear Mr, Catanach”™"

The division requests that this case be continued to the December 15 docket.

We have been unable to locate the case file, and accordingly do not have return receipts to prove
notice. Hence we will have to re-notice.

Should you have questions, please feel free to call the undersigned at (505)-476-3450.

Very truly yours,

Do o fite

David K. Brooks,
Assistant General Counsel

ec. Chris Williams
Billy Prichard
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